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Question 1: Is this RFP intended for 'research organizations' instead of individual 
researchers? 

Answer 1: No. We are equally open to groups of individual researchers, and/or research 
organisations 

 

Question no 2: What is the maximum budget for the research proposal of Lot 1 (Film 
Sector)?  

Answer no 2: For this research initiative, the indicative maximum budgets for each lot in 
equivalent local currency for the complete activity, including all applicable costs and taxes 
will be in the ranges of: for Lot 1 (Film), the range of GBP 19,000 to GBP 24,000, for Lot 2 
(Extended Reality) the range of GBP 6,900 to GBP 11,900, and for Lot 3 (Film and Extended 
Reality) the range of GBP 30,900 to GBP 35,900. 

 

Question no 3: Is it required to have a UK partner in this proposal? 

Answer no 3: No, it is not required to have a UK partner in this proposal. 

 

Question no 4: Could you kindly confirm whether we need to secure these insurance policies 
upfront as part of the application process, or if this can be arranged after submitting the 
application?  

Answer no 4: The insurance clause is standard clause of the agreement that will be signed by 
the selected supplier. Accordingly, the selected supplier will need to agree with the insurance 
limits and cover defined in the agreement. Whether this cover is arranged during the tendering 
process or after the tendering process is at the discretion of the prospective supplier. 

 


